Gabriel Landowski landowski.info@gmail.com

Information Security Analyst

I am a former Army Signal Captain with 15 years of military service and 20 years of civilian IT experience in designing and developing various websites and applications. I am looking to formalize a transition into the Information Security field and am looking for any level of opportunity.

SKILL SET

- * CompTIA Security+ certified; Army Signal Officer Basic Course certified; Task Force Automation Officer.
- * Familiar with Wireshark, Snort, and Splunk for use in network analysis and remediation.
- * Experience with various DoD systems to include MilBook and required Information Security training.
- * Code prototypes using HTML5, CSS3, and JavaScript OOP leveraging Bootstrap or JQuery as needed.
- * Information architecture, user experience design, creative marketing, project management veteran.
- * Excellent problem solving and positive people/team skills to deliver the best possible resolution.

EDUCATION & ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- * Master of Business Administration Plymouth University (M.B.A. 2014)
- * Bachelor of Science Business Management & Administration Ithaca College (B.S. 1998)
- * Former Army Captain, Instructor, Signal, Infantry, Paratrooper, Mountaineer, Anti-Armor (15 years)

EXPERIENCE

1/2009 - Present **The Digital Still, LLC** Fremont, NH Network Administrator

9/2009 – 7/2015 United States Army (Signal Officer) Reserves, National Guard 12/1993 – 12/2002 United States Army (Enlisted Infantry) National Guard Digital Project Management & Process Improvement Consultant

- * Planned, coordinated Scrum, and organized a team of 18 multinational specialists and providers.
- * Lead consultant for implementation of process and technology to include mobile
- * Responsible for the IT skill improvement of more than 250 Salvadoran personnel.
- * Oversaw the purchase and maintenance of more than \$250,000 worth of equipment.
- * Evaluated and proposed process and procedural improvements for operations management.
- * Achieved team goals in first two months, continued to raise the bar with regards to readiness.
- * Coordinated with offices in San Antonio, Texas and US Embassy in San Salvador.
- * Wrote detailed reports and provided superior briefs to senior management on a regular basis.
- * Basic Spanish culture and language fluency to include reading and writing.

ADDITIONAL CLIENTS & RESPONSIBILITIES

3/2017 – 4/2017 **HP Enterprise (DXC Tech.)** Littleton, Massachusetts Agile Scrum-ban & Usability Coach

rigilo corum ban a coability coacin

1/2017 – 2/2017 Liberty Mutual Boston, Massachusetts

<u>Interactive Marketing Specialist – Agile SME</u>

3/2016 – 7/2016 **Massachusetts DOT** Boston, Massachusetts

UI Designer/Developer & Agile/Scrum-ban Coach

10/2015 – 1/2016 Mercer Norwood, Massachusetts

UI Designer & Agile/Scrum-ban Coach

3/2015 – 6/2015 **Fidelity Investments** Boston, Massachusetts Senior User Experience Designer & Agile/Scrum-ban Coach

9/2013 – 2/2015 **United States Army** San Salvador, El Salvador Digital Project Management & Process Improvement Consultant

10/2012 – 8/2013 **SilverRail Technologies** Woburn, Massachusetts Product Manager & User Experience Designer

2/2012 – 9/2012 **Fidelity Investments** Merrimack, New Hampshire

^{*} Maintain firewall, router, wi-fi, web cams, laptops, desk tops, and BYOD network.

Senior Information Architect – UX Test Manager - Digital Project Management	
10/2011 – 1/2012 Liberty Mutual Senior Information Architect – Agile SME	Portsmouth, New Hampshire
1/2011 – 9/2011 Allin Consulting Digital Project Management - Senior Information Archit	Wakefield, Massachusetts ect
11/2010 – 1/2011 Fidelity Investments <u>Digital Project Management - Senior Information Archit</u>	Boston, Massachusetts <u>ect</u>
7/2010 – 11/2010 RetailNet Group LLC <u>Digital Project Management - Senior Information Archit</u>	Waltham, Massachusetts <u>ect</u>
4/2010 – 6/2010 ACI Worldwide Senior Information Architect – Client Developer	Newton, Massachusetts
2/2009 – 1/2010 One 2 One Interactive <u>Digital Project Management - Senior Information Archit</u>	Boston, Massachusetts <u>ect</u>
11/2008 – 1/2009 CCG MetaMedia New York, New York <u>Director of Information Architect – Web Project Life-Cycle</u>	
10/2008 – 11/2008 Shermans Travel Media Product Manager - Information Architect	New York, New York
3/2008 – 8/2008 Euro RSCG <u>Information Architect – Client Developer</u>	New York, New York
2/2008 – 3/2008 Federal Reserve Bank (NY) Information Architect – Client Developer	New York, New York
11/2007 – 1/2008 MRM Worldwide <u>Information Architect – Client Developer</u>	New York, New York
10/2007 – 11/2007 NBC Universal - BravoTV <u>Client Developer - Process Improvement Analyst</u>	New York, New York
5/2007 – 10/2007 Citi Smith Barney <u>Information Architect – Client Developer</u>	New York, New York
12/2006 – 5/2007 Bank of America <u>Information Architect – Client Developer</u>	New York, New York
6/2006 – 12/2006 Starwood Hotels Information Architect – Research & Development	White Plains, New York
6/2005 – 5/2006 The Winter Group Information Architect - Application Developer	New York, New York
7/2004 – 6/2005 JPMorgan Chase Information Architect - Prototype Developer	New York, New York
3/2003 – 6/2004 Citibank <u>Information Architect - Team Lead Developer</u>	New York, New York
10/2002 – 3/2003 GraficaInter.active Ltd. Web Developer – ASP	Chester, New Jersey
4/2001 - 9/2002 NYK Shipping Line Information Architect – Web Developer	Secaucus, New Jersey
4/2000 - 3/2001 Citibank (E-Bus. Tech. Chnl.) Information Architect - PMO	New York, New York
8/1999 - 4/2000 Philip Morris USA Web Developer/Information Architect – PMO CRM	Richmond, Virginia
8/1996 - 8/1999 Mind Angle Web Developer/Information Architect	Freeville, New York